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eLearning Content Developer 

Request for Proposal 

 

Questions and Answers 

This information may be edited for clarity 
 

February 23, 2017 

Q1 How is the intended audience directed to the present videos and other materials for at least three out of the 
four sectors located on the trainoregon.org site? What type of outreach program currently exists? 

 
A1 We currently promote the Train Oregon site to individuals accessing services in WorkSource 

centers throughout the state of Oregon.  We intend to eventually promote the career exploration 
resources and training tools to a broader audience including the general public and students in the 
K12 system. 

 
Q2 What are the existing support services for the intended audience around career selection? Is a candidate 

associated with a career counselor? Who reviews the Traitify results with the audience? 
 
A2 The career exploration resources on the site are currently available to anyone.  A user may have 

access to career counseling services depending on whether they are registered with 
WorkSource.  Traitify results may be reviewed with WorkSource staff or just used by the individual 
to guide their career exploration. 

 
Q3 Since the courses should be deployed in the LMS, what type of data are you looking to aggregate about 

the use of the course content?  
 
A3 At this point we just want to capture start and completion data, as the courses will be available to 

the general public.  We may eventually want to create a basic login to capture individual 
demographic information of course users.   

 

February 22, 2017 

Q1 Can we submit a proposal without the Federal funds (the inquiry referenced Resource Document - 
Professional Services Agreement Template, Section 9)? 

 
A1 This program will be paid for with Federal funding.  Any work product developed specifically for our 

programs will be subject to the Intellectual Property Rights clause.  Product that is purchased “off 
the shelf” does not fall under this requirement. 

 

February 21, 2017 

Q1 It is mentioned that all content must be section 508 compliant; can you please elaborate a bit more on this? 
What is the level of compliance that is expected? For example, screen readers only or alternative keyboard 
access, color compliance, etc.? 

 
A1 This will be determined after vendor selection, and is dependent upon individual vendor capabilities.  

Respondents should indicate in their narrative the level of compliance provided for the quoted costs.   
 
Q2 Does the training content need to be translated into any other language, assuming the base language is 

US English? 
 
A2 Not at this time. 

 
Q3 What are the different devices on which these courses will be launched and accessed (mobile/desktop)?  
 
A3 Yes, we anticipate the courses would be launched on mobile devices and desktop computers. 
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Q4 How many users will be accessing it at a time; concurrent users and total users?  
 
A4 We estimate up to 400 users will access this content each month, with 10-20 concurrent users.   
 
Q5 What is the level of eLearning interactivity in the courses that needs to be developed, assuming it to be 

technical and non-technical in nature?  
 
A5 Courses developed should be interactive enough that they will engage the audience for the duration of 

the course and be applicable to a wide variety of learning styles.  Interactive elements should also 
support and reinforce knowledge retention. 

 
Q6 Do you want assessments for each course and course completion certificates after a particular passing 

percentage is achieved?  
 
A6 We will determine if assessments for course completion certificates would be required during the 

development process.  All courses should have the capability of providing documentation of successful 
completion. 

 
Q7 What level of SCORM compliance should we create the courses for 1.2 or 2004?  
 
A7 The level of SCORM compliance will be determined during the development process. 

 

February 20, 2017 

Q1 The RFP indicates two pages for the written narrative.  Does that mean no more than two pages for each of 
the sections A, B, and C, for a total of six pages? 

 
A1 No; the total written narrative response is to be limited to two pages.  The work samples and 

presentations will more wholly inform the final decision. 
 

February 16, 2017 

Q1 Will Worksystems allow proposals from organizations outside the US? 
 
A1 Yes; companies from outside the US may submit proposals if the organization is able to legally 

conduct business within the US and is not be debarred by the Federal government from entering 
into contracts funded with Federal resources. 

 

February 10, 2017 

Q1 Who are Worksystems’ current eLearning vendor partners? 
 
A1 Our current contracted partner for the development of the Train Oregon platform is Open Sesame, 

who procures courses from a variety of content providers.  Content providers may be viewed by 
browsing courses at www.trainoregon.org. 

 
Q2 Will Worksystems accept existing, off-the-shelf eLearning resources, or only customized eLearning 

content? 
 
A2 Each course must have content that is specific to local industries, employers, occupations, and 

career pathways.  A proposal that is a blend of off-the-shelf sector-specific career exploration 
courses combined with customized local information would be considered for evaluation. 

 

Q3 Will there be a single award, or multiple awards with various vendors? 
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A3 There will be a single award, but a group of two or more eligible applicants may submit a combined 
proposal.  If this type of proposal is selected, Worksystems will contract with one lead organization.  
The proposal should make clear which organization will be the lead. 

 

February 7, 2017 

Q1 Does Worksystems have any flexibility in the timelines for implementing Phases I-III? 
 
A1 No, the funding sources identified to fund this project, as well as the needs of the customers who 

will engage with the service, require the work to be completed by June 30, 2017. 

 

February 2, 2017 

Q1 Is there an estimate of the total hours of the learning, or an estimate of the number of 
modules/lessons/courses? 

 
A1 Funding is intended to support the development of one career exploration course for each of the 

four targeted sectors, for a total of four courses.  There is not an established length of learning, 
number of modules, or lessons for each course. 

 

January 31, 2017 

Q1 The Train Oregon platform appears to be an extremely important factor in the successful delivery and 
implementation of the content you are hoping to develop. Would it be possible to be given a demo of the 
Train Oregon platform, access to the platform and/or further documentation on supported content, features, 
etc.? 

 
A1 We will not be conducting a Train Oregon system demonstration or granting demo access.  Train 

Oregon hosts SCORM compliant eLearning courses from a variety of content providers.  Potential 
respondents can get a sense of how the platform functions by visiting the website.  You will be able 
to access the career exploration resources, job search resources and view available courses.  You 
will not be able to launch courses.  Specific technical questions should be submitted through the 
RFP Q&A process. 

 
Q2 Will any consideration be given to organizations with special designations? For example, certified 

woman/minority owned organizations or similar. 
 
A2 Organizations are invited to self-identify as Minority-, Women-, or Disadvantaged- Business 

Enterprise, Emerging Small Business, or Service Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise by 
providing a COBID Certification number.  No additional points are awarded based on that status. 

 

 

January 30, 2017 

Q1 What percentage of the overall bid points would be deducted for not having previously developed 
eLearning curriculum, and subsequently providing samples of such? 

 
A1 Failure to submit work samples would result in a submission that does not meet minimum 

requirements.  Page 6 of the solicitation, under the subheading “Samples of Work”, reads “To be 
considered, the proposal must include at least two samples of work related to the proposed 
project.”  If you have work samples that are not eLearning curriculum, you could lose up to 30 
points as described in the Background and Experience evaluation (also outlined on page 6), 
depending upon what level of experience you have. 

 


